

Paper Title (24 pt)

First Author^{1, a}*, Second Author^{2, b}, Third Author^{3, c} and Last Author^{4, d} [11 pt]

¹Full address of first author, including country [11 pt]

²Full address of second author, including country

³Full address of second author, including country

⁴Full address of second author, including country

^aemail, ^bemail, ^cemail

ABSTRACT

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna aliqua. Fames ac turpis egestas sed tempus urna et pharetra pharetra. Fringilla est ullamcorper eget nulla facilisi etiam dignissim diam. Tortor consequat id porta nibh venenatis cras sed felis eget. Sit amet porttitor eget dolor morbi non arcu risus. Morbi tincidunt ornare massa eget egestas purus viverra accumsan in. Rhoncus urna neque viverra justo nec ultrices. In nisl nisi scelerisque eu ultrices vitae auctor. Varius quam quisque id diam vel quam elementum pulvinar. Nunc mattis enim ut tellus elementum sagittis vitae. A arcu cursus vitae congue. Amet risus nullam eget felis eget nunc lobortis mattis. Ornare suspendisse sed nisi lacus sed viverra. Nulla facilisi etiam dignissim diam quis enim. Lobortis scelerisque fermentum dui faucibus in ornare. Eu turpis egestas pretium aenean. Commoda ullamcorper a lacus vestibulum sed arcu. Non curabitur gravida arcu ac tortor. Nec tincidunt praesent semper feugiat. Pretium viverra suspendisse potenti nullam ac tortor vitae purus faucibus. Est ante in nibh mauris cursus mattis. Amet aliquam id diam maecenas ultricies mi. Fusce ut placerat orci nulla pellentesque dignissim enim sit. Egestas egestas fringilla phasellus faucibus scelerisque eleifend. Tristique et egestas quis ipsum. Tristique magna sit amet purus gravida quis blandit. Et odio pellentesque diam volutpat commodo. Id aliquet risus feugiat in. Nec tincidunt praesent semper feugiat. Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do eiusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna aliqua. Fames ac turpis egestas sed tempus urna et pharetra pharetra. Fringilla est ullamcorper eget nulla facilisi etiam dignissim diam. Tortor consequat id porta nibh venenatis cras sed felis eget. Sit amet porttitor eget dolor morbi non arcu risus. Morbi tincidunt ornare massa eget egestas purus viverra accumsan in. Rhoncus urna neque viverra justo nec ultrices. In nisl nisi scelerisque eu ultrices vitae auctor. Varius quam quisque id diam vel quam elementum pulvinar. Nunc mattis enim ut tellus elementum sagittis vitae. A arcu cursus vitae congue. Amet risus nullam eget felis eget nunc lobortis mattis. Ornare suspendisse sed nisi lacus sed viverra. [12 pt].

KEYWORDS

Provide a maximum of 5 keywords

TO BE SUBMITTED AS:

Oral paper Poster paper Oral and poster paper

Commented [UT1]:

Title should be limited to 12 words, consistent with the topic of the paper

Commented [UT2]:

List the names of the authors as follows: First name, Middle initial, Last name

Please mark the corresponding author with an asterisk

Commented [UT3]:

This document is a template for submitting an abstract to the Technical Committee of ISAT-19.

Insert your abstract in this text block.

The font type and size should be the same with this template.

Submit this abstract as a MS Word file (.DOC or .DOCX format) with the filename formatted as "ISAT-19_Last name_First name".

The abstract should describe the topic of the paper, research question, give a brief description of the methodology, and provide a concise summary of the findings, conclusions, and recommendations.

The body of the abstract should contain a maximum of 350 words.

Do not include diagrams, tables or list of references in the abstract.

Commented [UT4]:

Please indicate what kind of presentation you wish to submit if the abstract is accepted.